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TO: Subhas K. Shah, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Ray A. Gomez, Assistant Engineer
DATE: January 7, 2015

RE: MRGCD Licenses

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of December 2014:

1.

Special Use License SP-038-2014 — Special Use License with URS Corporation to perform
an environmental, soils and groundwater investigation within the Barr Main Canal Right-
of-Way adjacent to the Dunn-Edwards Corporation Facility located at 215 Rossmoor Road
SW, Albuquerque, NM 87103.

Special Use License SP-039-2014 — Special Use License with Our Lady of Sorrows Church
to conduct a church procession along the Las Nutrias Lateral, between San Isidro Mission
Church in Las Nutrias and San Juan Mission Church in Veguita.

License 3-089-2014 — License with Charles R. & Patricia L. Finley to access and maintain
Macario Lane & 60”0 x 30’ CMP road crossing across the Huning Lateral Right-of-Way,
Station 32+06+.

License 3-090-2014 — License with Capulina Naylor to access and maintain Macario Lane
& 60”0 x 30 CMP road crossing across the Huning Lateral Right-of-Way, Station 32+06.

License 3-094-2014 — License with Margaret Connors to install and maintain a buried 1%4”
@ sewer service crossing across the Braught Lateral, Station 21+20+.

License 2-096-2014 — License with Nestor Herrera to remove an existing 36”0 road
culvert crossing and install and maintain a 60”0 x 50° CMP road culvert crossing across
the Isleta Interior Drain Right-of-Way, Station 640+16x%.



